

Comitato dei Gestori

Comunicato stampa

ACEA: ELETTI CANDIDATI PROPOSTI DA SGR E INVESTITORI ISTITUZIONALI QUALI COMPONENTI DEL CONSIGLIO DI AMMINISTRAZIONE

Il coordinatore del Comitato dei gestori, dott. Emilio Franco, comunica che quest'oggi, nel corso dell'**assemblea dei soci di Acea**, le liste presentate da Algebris UCITS Funds, Anima SGR, Arca Fondi SGR, BancoPosta Fondi SGR, Eurizon Capital SGR, Fidelity Funds, Fideuram Asset Management (Ireland), Fideuram Intesa Sanpaolo Private Banking Asset Management SGR, Interfund Sicav, Kairos Partners SGR, Mediobanca SGR e Mediolanum Gestione Fondi SGR e composte con il supporto di Heidrick & Struggles International, hanno ricevuto circa 14.161.762 voti ovvero oltre l'8% dei voti espressi in assemblea, pari a oltre il 6% del capitale sociale per cui risultano eletti:

- 1. Antonino Cusimano**
- 2. Antonella Rosa Bianchessi**

In allegato i *curricula* degli eletti.

Milano, 18 aprile 2023

Segreteria del Comitato dei gestori
02.36.165.174
segreteria@comitatogestori.it

ANTONINO (“NINO”) CUSIMANO

Palermo, 29.09.1964

Group General Counsel e membro dell' Executive Committee, con una significativa esperienza nella gestione di grandi dipartimenti legali per imprese multinazionali. Formazione internazionale e studi giuridici in Italia e negli Stati Uniti, inglese, italiano e francese fluenti. Ho lavorato e vissuto a Londra, Parigi e Pittsburgh, durante i miei oltre 25 anni di vita professionale con aziende globali. Ho gestito team legali di medie (oltre 40) e grandi dimensioni (oltre 150) prestazioni, ricevendo riconoscimenti importanti per il lavoro svolto da parte di consigli di amministrazione e management dei gruppi presso i quali ho lavorato.

SINTESI ESPERIENZA PROFESSIONALE:

Ampia esperienza di General Counsel presso 4 gruppi multinazionali attivi in settori differenti: Responsabilità sulla gestione per gli affari legali, il diritto internazionale, la corporate governance, la risoluzione delle controversie globali, la compliance ed anti-bribery, risk management.


Gestione delle crisi: Risoluzione di crisi di compliance aziendale, come l'avvio e la gestione di una delle più vaste indagini interne in Italia.

Esperienza M&A e corporate: Gestione delle attività legali per importanti operazioni societarie, fusioni ed acquisizioni, joint venture, ristrutturazioni societarie, offerte di debito, di aumenti di capitale, IPO, obbligazioni convertibili obbligatorie, road-show ed in generale incontri con gli investitori. Responsabile delle relazioni di governance con le agenzie di rating e i proxy advisor.

Gestione della corporate governance e del consiglio di amministrazione: significativa esperienza di segretario del consiglio di amministrazione in società quotate in Italia, Stati Uniti e gestione dei rapporti con le autorità di regolamentazione in tali paesi.

- 1992 Iscrizione albo Avvocati;
- 1984 – 1989 Università Degli Studi di Palermo, Laurea in Giurisprudenza; (07/07/1989)
- 1986/1987 University of Utah, Salt Lake City, USA;
- Harvard Law School – Executive Education – June 2011;
- Regular contributor to International law magazines;

ESPERIENZA PROFESSIONALE



Nexans S.A., da agosto 2018 ad oggi.

Senior Corporate Vice President, General Counsel e Segretario del Consiglio di amministrazione.

Responsabile delle funzioni legali, di compliance, di gestione del rischio e di assicurazione, di cybersecurity del Gruppo.

Nexans S.A. è il secondo produttore mondiale di cavi. Il Gruppo è presente in 34 Paesi con oltre 26.000 dipendenti e un fatturato di circa 7,4 miliardi di euro. Nexans è quotata all'Euronext di Parigi. Il Gruppo è attivo in quattro principali aree di business: edifici e territori (costruzioni, infrastrutture locali, smart cities/grids, e-mobility), alta tensione e progetti (parchi eolici offshore, interconnessioni sottomarine, alta tensione terrestre), Industria e soluzioni (energie rinnovabili, petrolio, ferrovie e materiale rotabile, aeronautica e automazione).

CMA-CGM S.A., settembre 2016 - aprile 2017 Marsiglia, Francia:

Vicepresidente, Group General Counsel

CMA-CGM è il terzo gruppo armatoriale, presente in oltre 160 Paesi, con più di 29.000 dipendenti in tutto il mondo.

Responsabilità di gruppo per la gestione degli affari legali, della compliance, della corporate governance.

Telecom Italia S.p.A., settembre 2008 - settembre 2016 Roma, Italia:

Group General Counsel e Executive Vice President Legal Affairs - Segretario del Consiglio di Amministrazione.

Tra i progetti più importanti ricordiamo:

Arbitrato ICC - Dantas vs. Telecom Italia - lodo settembre 2016. Gestione di un arbitrato ICC del valore di 15 miliardi di dollari americani.

Migrazione al "NOVO MERCADO" - Offerta pubblica (Brasile) Conversione di tutte le azioni privilegiate emesse da TIM Participações in azioni ordinarie; adesione alle regole del Novo Mercado (il segmento di quotazione più alto del BM&FBOVESPA) attraverso la stipula di un accordo di partecipazione e le relative modifiche statutarie, nonché il trasferimento della negoziazione delle azioni al Novo Mercado.

"La 7" (Italia) Aprile 2013. Vendita dell'intero capitale sociale detenuto nella società di radiodiffusione La7 S.r.l. all'editore italiano Cairo Communication.

Generai Electric, Oil & Gas Gennaio 2006 - Agosto 2008 Firenze, Italia: Senior Counsel, Global Services and Transactions/Senior Counsel Mergers & Acquisitions.

PPG Industries International Inc. 1994 - 2006 Parigi, Francia Consulente legale generale per l'Europa, il Medio Oriente e l'Africa 2000 - 2006 Direttore europeo per l'ambiente, la salute e la sicurezza e Consulente legale aziendale - 2003 - 2005 Consulente legale per l'Europa, responsabile per i rivestimenti Refinish e OEM in Europa, Medio Oriente e Africa. 1994 - 2000

Hill Taylor Dickinson, Solicitors, 1991 - 1994 Londra, Inghilterra Hill Dickinson è uno studio di contenziosi marittimi a Londra, con uffici in Inghilterra e uffici al Pireo e a Singapore. Operazioni societarie generali, Fusioni e acquisizioni, Contenzioso

Studio Legale Rubino Sammartano, 1989 - 1991 Milano, Italia Lo Studio legale Rubino Sammartano è un importante studio di Milano con una solida reputazione nell'assistenza a società straniere in Italia. Pratica commerciale generale.

ANTONINO ("NINO") CUSIMANO

Born: September 29th 1964, Palermo, Italy Married, three children.

Group General Counsel and senior member of business leadership, with significant experience in managing large, global law departments at multinational enterprises. Educated internationally with legal studies in Italy and the US, I speak English, Italian and French fluently. I am motivated by diverse international challenges, have worked and lived in London, Paris and Pittsburgh, throughout my 20+ year professional life with world-class, global corporations. I have led, developed and managed high performance medium (40+) and very large (150+) legal teams, and enjoy outstanding relationships and recognition from boards, management and team members in many countries.

SUMMARY:

Extensive General Counsel experience for 3 global companies in diverse industries: Broad international responsibility for legal affairs, international law, corporate governance, global dispute resolution, compliance and anti-corruption. Recognized experience in public policy in the telecommunications and anti-bribery arena.

Crisis management: Resolution of legacy corporate compliance crises, such as initiating and managing Italy's largest internal investigation of corporate irregularities. Effective relationship management with monitors appointed by US DoJ after an FCPA case; managing consequences of becoming "sub-investment" grade;

Transactional and financial experience: Managed all legal work for major corporate transactions including capital transactions, joint ventures, corporate restructuring, debt offerings, capital increase structuring, IPOs, mandatory convertible bonds, involvement in road-shows and investors meeting and one to one investors engagement. In charge of relationship for governance with rating agencies and proxy advisors.;

Corporate Governance and Board of Directors management: 8 years as Secretary to the Board of Directors and board committees (Listings in US, Brazil, Italy). Significant role in managing board, regulators, overhauling corporate governance and shaping "tone at the top" agenda

EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

- 1992 admitted to the Italian Bar (Avvocato);
- 1984 – 1989 Università Degli Studi di Palermo, Italy Law Degree; (07/07/1989)
- 1986/1987 University of Utah, Salt Lake City, USA;
- Harvard Law School – Executive Education – June 2011;
- Regular contributor to international law magazines;

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nexans S.A., August 2018 to date.

Senior Corporate Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary General

Nexans S.A. is the world's second largest manufacturer of cables. The Group has industrial presence in 34 countries with over 26,000 employees and sales of around €6.4 billion. Nexans was founded in 2000 as a business unit of the telecommunications firm Alcatel after its acquisition of a number of companies in the cable sector. It was spun out and listed on the Paris Stock Exchange. It is currently listed on Euronext Paris. The Group is active in four main business areas: buildings and territories

he

(construction, local infrastructure, smart cities / grids, e-mobility), high voltage and projects (offshore wind farms, subsea interconnections, land high voltage), Industry and solutions (renewable energies, petroleum, railways and rolling stock, aeronautical and automation).

I am the Board of Directors Secretary, I am responsible for the Legal, Compliance, Risk management & Insurance, Cybersecurity functions of the Group.

**CMA-CGM S.A., September 2016 - April 2017 Marseille, France:
Vice President, Group General Counsel**

CMA-CGM is the third largest shipping group, present in more than 160 countries, with more than 29,000 employees worldwide. With a fleet of 532 vessels the Group serves over 450 ports transporting a volume in excess of 18 million TEUs. Total CMA-CGM revenues for the Group were US \$ 21 billion in 2015.

I managed the Group world-class legal department, (in excess of 100 professionals) with global responsibility for legal affairs and compliance, including: mergers & acquisitions, intellectual property, company and commercial law, shipping and insurance law, litigation, anti-bribery, economic sanctions, competition and regulatory matters, corporate governance. I was the chief legal advisor to the CEO, the Executive Chairman, the Board of directors and the business leaders across the group global operations.

**Telecom Italia S.p.A., September 2008 - September 2016 Rome, Italy:
Group General Counsel and Executive Vice President Legal Affairs - Secretary to the Board of Directors.**

Some of the key projects include:

ICC Arbitration – Dantas vs. Telecom Italia – award September 2016

Migration to "NOVO MERCADO" – Public Offering (Brazil) Conversion of all preferred shares issued by TIM Participações into common shares; adherence to the rules of Novo Mercado (the highest listing segment of BM&FBOVESPA) through execution of a participation agreement and related amendments to the bylaws, as well as transfer of trading of the shares to the Novo Mercado.

"La 7" (Italy) In April 2013 we completed the sale of the entire share capital held in the broadcasting company La7 S.r.l. to the Italian publisher Cairo Communication.

**General Electric, Oil & Gas January 2006 - August 2008 Florence, Italy:
Senior Counsel, Global Services and Transactions/Senior Counsel
Mergers & Acquisitions.**

GE Oil & Gas is a world leader in advanced technology equipment and services for all segments of the oil and gas industry, from drilling and production, LNG, pipelines and storage to industrial power generation, refining and petrochemicals. GE Oil & Gas employs more than 33,000 people worldwide and operates in more than 120 countries.

Global responsibilities for:

- Providing counsel and strategic legal advice to GE, Oil & Gas, Global Service, throughout the world, including business law and anti-corruption compliance and export control advice over a wide range of international business and legal issues, commercial contracts, critical localization efforts, remote site compliance risks, growth and simplification initiatives, controllership and risk management processes;

PPG Industries International Inc. 1994 – 2006 Paris, France General Counsel Europe Middle East, Africa 2000 - 2006 European Director for Environment, Health & Safety and Corporate Counsel - 2003 - 2005 Legal Counsel Europe, Responsible for Refinish and OEM Coatings Europe, Middle East, Africa. 1994 – 2000

Hill Taylor Dickinson, Solicitors, 1991 - 1994 London, England Hill Dickinson is a top tier London shipping litigation firm with offices in England as well as offices in Piraeus and Singapore. General corporate transactions, Merger and acquisitions, Litigation

Studio Legale Rubino Sammartano, 1989 – 1991 Milan, Italy Studio legale Rubino Sammartano is a leading Milan based firm with a solid reputation is assisting foreign corporations in Italy. General commercial practice.

CURRICULUM VITAE



INFORMAZIONI PERSONALI

Nome
Indirizzo
Numero di telefono
E-mail
Nazionalità

Antonella Bianchessi

ESPERIENZE LAVORATIVE

Maggio 2011- Dicembre 2022

CITIGROUP - Responsabile Global Utilities Team, Managing Director. Responsabile di guidare e motivare il global team nella produzione di studi di settore globali, focalizzati sulla transizione energetica. Responsabile ricerca Utilities Europa e incaricato di sviluppare la strategia di investimento nel settore e analisi tematiche (i.e. EU tassonomia, Politiche energetiche Europee, Investimenti rinnovabili). Leader nella copertura dei titoli del Sud Europa. In questo ruolo ha pubblicato numerosi studi settoriali, ESG e analisi su titoli di società sviluppando un dialogo con la comunità finanziaria internazionale e prendendo parte a numerose operazioni finanziarie sul mercato dei capitali. Milano

Maggio 2002- Maggio 2011

Morgan Stanley - Southern European Utilities analyst, Executive Director. Copertura aziende del Sud Europea (Italia, Spagna, Portogallo, Grecia). Londra, Milano

Settembre 2000 – Maggio 2002

Goldman Sachs - Italian utilities analyst. Executive director responsabile per la copertura del settore utilities Italiano. Analista responsabile operazione di quotazione (SNAM, PPC). Londra

Maggio 1999 – Settembre 2000

CABOTO – Analista utilities. Copertura titoli italiani, Milano

Gennaio 1995 – Maggio 1999

Banca IMI – Analista utilities, divisione investment banking, Milano

Maggio 1993 – Gennaio 1995

PrimeGest – Analista finanziario – Milano

Novembre 1992 – Maggio 1993

KPMG - Junior Auditor, Milano

FORMAZIONE

1988-1992

Università Bocconi, Milano. Laurea con Lode in Economia aziendale

Agosto-Dicembre 1990

Erasmus Universitiet, Rotterdam – Programma di scambio

LINGUE

Italiano: Lingua Madre. Inglese: Ottimo

CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Antonella Bianchessi
Adress
Phone Number
E-mail
Nationality Italian

WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2011- Dec 2022 **CITIGROUP - Head of global Utilities Team, Managing Director.**
Responsible to lead, motivate and inspiring the global team in producing global sector reports focused on energy transition. Head of the European Utilities equity research and responsible to elaborate the sector investment strategy and develop thematic analysis (i.e., EU taxonomy, UE policy implications, the gas market, renewable investment). Leading coverage of Southern European utilities names. In this capacity I developed a strong franchise with international investors and I am currently top analyst (according to Reuters) for most stocks I cover.

May 2002- May 2011 **Morgan Stanley - Southern European Utilities analyst, Executive Director.**
Coverage of Italian and Spanish utilities within one of the top ranked team. Based in London from 2002 to 2005 and in Milan from 2005 to 2011

Sept 2000 – May 2002 **Goldman Sachs - Italian utilities analyst. Executive director** Coverage of the Italian utilities sector. Largely involved in IPOs (SNAM, PPC). London

May 1999 – Sep 2000 **CABOTO - Italian utilities analyst.** Coverage of the Italian utilities sector. Milan

Jan 1995 – May 1999 **Banca IMI - Utilities Sell side analysts and investment banking division.** Milan

May 1993 – Jan 1995 **PrimeGest - Junior Buy side equity analyst – Milan**

Nov 1992 – May 1993 **KPMG - Junior Auditor, Milan**

EDUCATION

1988-1992 **Bocconi University, Milan.** Degree in Business administration. Summa cum Laude
Aug-Dec 1990 **Erasmus Universitiet, Rotterdam – Exchange program**

LANGUAGES

Italian: Mother tongue. English: Fluent

I authorize the use of my personal data in compliance with Reg. 2016/679/EU (G.D.P.R.)